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21 April 1967

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Converuation with Secretary Vance, 23 April 167

1. Icalled on Mr. Vance ia his office at 1673 hour:, Thu. ::day,
£ April and cellvered Mr. Helmia' letter of 19 April coacasnin thc
dizuosition of the '"20 Cuestions™ and the construction of & :cargu
orientec display af intelligence resources. Itold Mir. Vance tha:

Mr. Heln:s wanted to be cowrpletely clear about his sttitude towz = the
target oriented divplay and (or this reason asked 1:e to celiver 5. .
letter personally to Mr. Vance so that I could anazwer Ry mwmi
which znight occur to him. Mr. Vance read the letter throew.vh ¢
saic that he agread with it. X said that we recognize that the !:u Hon e
Departrmaont had to take the initiative in the coastruction efihatrilon
of the c‘isplay of Dei{ense Departrent recources. Obvio.x:,h thn At
cor piled la three sepé.rau éresant_g}jons. The develomert af 2 ¢ 4
‘solidated presentation inevitably invelves cutting throu:h e trbii. 4
procecural and jurisdictional lines of authority. This cancaly 5. . aaa
unier the authority of the Secretary of Defenss. I paiuted vut, ¥ . wwaw,
that the 1JCI haa two basic and aon.delogable responsibilities le = -
exercise. Qae is the statutory responsibility for the srotectios o
sources and mwethods., The other is his responsibility for toterz itn
~ tihe objectives of the nationsl intelligence eifort. I sald tha: this
latter responsibility was cbviously not exclusive. On ihe o.her i - t,
it seemod to me that he has the paramount rca’madibility for tar ~um a5
intellizence activities.. .

2. Mr, . Yapce sald that ha was in com plete agroertent wiin
these views. He ¢id not seem to me overenthuslastic about this

exercize or particularly optimiatic that it would verve a particuios iy

— -
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useful purpose. At least he thought it would be a long time bicfore
anything significant came out of it. Itold him that we would deal

with Solis Horwitz on matters of policy and that I would assign son:e
person or peraons to deal directly with Herb Benington on matters
relating to the construction of the display. (I have subsequen:ly aévised
Horwitz, Benington and Bill Fischer of the BoB that Gerry Pettibore
and Nathan Fitts would represent the DCI in this capacity.)

3. I said that I shared Mr. Vance's skepticism and that,
while I believe that we should push for the target oriented diaslay «
vigorously as circamstances permit, we should simultaneous ly Macere
take an evaluation of particular areas which, because of their expense
and/or importance, appear to warrant special examination, ‘1 peirtac
out that the purpose of a display is to reveal imbalances in thk. tota..
program eifort or areas of overlap, etc, "A good many of these are
pretty obvious aiready and, in my opinion, should be the subjset o
immediate examination, It was for this reason, I said, that ‘e ha-
put forward the "20 Questions." Ialso said that I had bad severa:
conversations with General Carroll about the necessity for studies
of discrete areas of intelligence activity, such as the effort ayainas.
the Soviet ICBM program, etc. Mr, Vance agreed that we shoulé
ahead with this kind of thing. ’ - C

4. Mz, Yance gaid that he had just received the Davis Re Bt
from Al Flax and wondered whether I had read it. I said that I ha¢
and that I was concerned about the ABM problem as a test of the ulm.na
of the intelligence community to launch a concerted and efficient ei:cr:
against a really important target. I said I hoped that this probler:
- might indeed serve as a catalyst to help improve the organization.:
arrangements in the community to plan and program the activity nr:iaet
this kind of target, The Davis Report, I said, was concerne¢ wit
only one element of the problem, although a very important one, a
that was the overhead coverage. Mr. Vance said that he had instr . tac
Flax and Larsen to brief him on the totality of the effort and the re..tive
effectiveness of land based, as well as space, coverage, I suid th.t
I hoped he would include us in any discussions of this character., ‘ihc
real problem seemed to me to be to identify the specific targets wii.
were ac e to variocud types of collection activity and identify iic
means of coverage most likely to ‘afford . covera&e of a pa:FTcn.lar tnt 1at.
A% an exawnple;” I rhentioned the problem of the engagement ridar cirnai,
the precise value of which as an indication of ABM activity st:ll sez:3
to be in some doubt.’ :

" Approved For Release 2004/05/12 CIA-RDP86M00612R000100040050-5

e ~-*z -i"

L e N



o et g
Approved For Release 2004/05/12' C’I‘A’-F&DP,86M00612R000100040050-5

5. I said that I thought the program review procedures riw
in effect, at least as regards CIA, the CCP and the CIP, ware warking
well and had been carried about as far aa they could go. I :oubt:s
whether any substantial improvement in the procedures reiatina to
these reviews was possible. 1 expressed some reservation abou. ¢ e
NRP however, and pointed out that the NRP is not given anything ! ie
the searching scrutiny to which other large intelligence prograic: are
subjected. I zaid that it was obviously important to mainta.n t¢ brae
degree the informality with which reconnaissance programs are lica
cuesed and approved. On the other hand, I thought that the proz:ira
would benefit from review through somewhat more formal proce: uras,

6. Finally, Mr. Vance reverted to his conversatior. wits i
Director and Admiral Taylor about the need for a very searching 2rd

critical zgyjew of our ground based intelligence facilitics. The «cra-
tary of Defense wvﬁf‘ﬁ%ﬁm—dﬁnomw eraph .iized
his interest in the problem. His basic concern coatinues tc be w h the
fact that our relations with such nations as Turkey, Pakisten anc (ihiopia
can be distorted by considerations relating to the presence of irt- .1 gence
facilities on their territory, Mr, Vance indicated that they woul ba
prepared to pay additional money in order g aveld the neceasity g2
maintaining {ntelligence facilities in foreign countries. Wa disciiesad
the problemi Posed by the fised of overséis commands for tectica. nnd
early warning intelligence facilities. I assured Mr. Vance that v aad
already undertaken a review of the take and objectives of overscs ¢
collection facilities and would develop some conclusions about tiw
purposes and importance of these activities and the cost anc relaiiva
effectiveness of alternativeas.
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